Firgfok ! : s ‘ = https://outlook;oﬁice‘comfméilfid/AAQkADczngSOTkaWYSMz...

Fw: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
. Tue 7/4/2023 4:29 PM
To:HOD ECE <'hodece@mewaruniversity;co.in>

b 1 attachments (580 k)
SHILP FLYER pdf

Dear Ritesh. ; : : :
Please find the attach flyer and see what can we plan under the MOU with CEERI.
Rgds. A : i :

From: Pramod Tanwar <pramod@ceeri.res.in>

Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2023 2:01 PM _

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Cc: Technology Business Devélopment <headtbd @ceeri.res.in>
Subjéct: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar 'University.

Good Afternoon Dr. Gurnani,

Thanks for your follow-up email. _

- As we have the MoU in place we can decide and initiate the activities as per the mutual
requirements of our organizations. [ am attaching a flyer for our SHILP program for your perusal.
I am looping in Dr. Manish Mathew, Head, TBD to lead this conversation from here onwards.

Thanks & Regards,
-Pramod
+91-9413798999

From: hgurnani@ mewaruniv'ersity.co.i'n

To: "Pramod Tanwar" <pramod@ceeri.res.in>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 2:23:40 PM

Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

Dear Mr.Tanwar. ‘ :
Good afternoon & greetings from Mewar University. -
In continuation to our association and the memorandum of understanding we have, would like to

initiate some joint activities having engagements of faculty members as well as students. To further
~deliberate on the same will look forward to have your opinion and would request for your contact
number to get in touch with you for discussing on the same.

Looking forward to hear from you.
Regards.

Harish Gurnani.
Director.

Mewar University.
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Mob :9672086000.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> -
Sent: Monday,_Decem'bel" 14,2020 4:36 PM

To: Pramod Tanwar <pramod @ceeri.res.in>

‘Subject: Fw: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

Dear Mr.Pramod. e
Please send the hard copy on the below mentioned address :
Harish Gurnani. ' :
Director.
Mewar University.
Gangrar. ) '
Chittorgarh.(Rajasthan ).312901.
Maob : 9672086000.

- Thanks & Reéafds.

From: Pramod Tanwar <pramod@ceeri.res.in>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 7:49 AM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
- Ce: Technology Business Development <headtbd @ceeri.res.in>
Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

Dear Dr. Gurnani,

PFA the scanned copy of MoU.
Pleas_e share the address for sending the original copy.

Thanké & Regards,
-Pramod

From: "Pramod Tanwar" <pramod@ceeri.res.in>

To: hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in

Cc: "Technology Business Development” <headtbd@ceeri.res.in>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 3:21:42 PM '
“Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

‘Dear Dr. Gurnani,
I got stuck in some other meeting so couldn't connect back. Sorry for that.

The MoU needs to be printed on stamp paper (2 copies) and signed by Director and 2 Witness.
Share the physical copies with CSIR-CEERI for further signatures at this address: :
Dr. Ajay Agarwal, ] '

Head, Technology Business Development

CSIR-CEERI, Pilani j § e :
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Dist: Jhunjhunu
Rajasthan -333 031 -

' We shall retain one copy and send back another copy to Mewar Umversny
' Let me know for any other query in this regard.

' Thanks & Regards,

-Pramod -

From: hgurnam@mewarumversrtycom g e

To: "Pramod Tanwar" <pramod@ceeri.res.in>
Sent: Friday, November 27,2020 11:03:42 AM
Subject: Fw: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

: Dear MrTanwar.

; _ Good Morning. ' !
Awaiting to have your further inputs on the stated MOU to be signed. .
Regards. oy
Harish Gurnani.

Director.
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@m.ewaruniversity.co.in>.
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 5:43 AM

To: Pramod Tanwar <pramod @ceeri.res.in> _

Subject: Fw: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

Dear DrTanwar, -
Good Morning.

- Referring to the communication,will look forward to have your further inputs to take the matter

further.
Regards.

Harish Gurnani.
Director.

- Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnanl@mewarunwersny co.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 5:27 AM

To: Pramod Tanwar <pramod@ceeri.res.in>

Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar Unwersny

Dear DrTanwar. -
The MOU draft is explanatory enough, let us take it to the next level of
execution.Please Iet me know the further needful on the same.

Regards - ; /
j AT AL ] ity
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Harish Gurnani.
Director.
Mewar University.

~ Mob : 9672086000.

From: Pramod Tanwar <pramod@ceeri.res.in>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:28 AM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Subject: Fwd: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

From: "Pramod Tanwar" <pramod@ceeri.res.in>
To: hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in. : :
Cc: "Technology Business Development” <headtbd@ceeri.res.in>, "Suchandan Pal Head PME"

<headpme@ceeri.res.in>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 12:00:43 PM
Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

Dear Dr. Gurnani, ;
It was nice discussing with you about collaborating on academic and other CSIR-CEERI training

programs. : _ ‘ o _
As agreed, I am sharing a draft MoU to formalize our collaboration. Let me know if you need other

information about this draft and SHILP program.

If Mewar University agree to this MoU, I shall update the steps to execute this.

Thanks & Regards,

. <Pramod

r - " s - i S——T

From: hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in

To: "Suchandan Pal Head PME" <headpme@ceerires.in>
~ Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:48:08 AM

Subject: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

~ Dear Sir. ; : -

Good Morning & Greetings from Mewar University.

~ Collaboration between industry & academia supports improvemeht and innovation in the industry

and helps to ensure industrial relevance in academics.For addressing challenges related to
competitiveness,organisations often look beyond industry partners to academic collaborations for
innovation. : ; , ' '

Talking about how Industry- Academia linkages will mutually benefit the two,students will learn &

“engage in real world problem solving as it brings together the applicability of theoretical knowledge

in real life situations.Industry will find job ready students who need less training and are productive
from the very beginning. :

We at Mewar University have tried to address the requirement of such skilled manpower &
accordingly developed the courses with Training / Internships as mandatory components of the

" course curricullam.For this we have collaborated with MSME centers & have a strong association with
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300+ companles located all across the country wherein we have been sending our students for their
six months final semester internship. | am glad to share we have attach 8000+ students to various

- organizations located all across the country, where they have learnt & later based on their learnings
majority of them have converted those internships in full time job opportunities.-
For exploring such possibilities with your esteemed organlzatlon will look forward to have a
interaction with your good self so that we can share the details at length & can work out a possible
MOQOU on addressmg such internship requirements and further possibilities.

" Looking forward to your kind consideration and revert.

Regards.
- Harish Gurnani.
Director.
Mewar University. , o
Mob : 9672086000. SR g,'\"'**‘,ﬁ;(’f‘"‘\i,{‘-‘"’i
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